
1053078

To: 5.1.2e

J SEC orivn.nFrom: 5.1.2e
§

Sent: Thur 2/11/2021 4:52:07 PM

Subject: Re: FW: WHO Executive Board, Nagoya Protocl

Received: Thur 2/11/2021 4:52:14 PM

Hoi [|EEES kun je aangeven hoe het zit met dit contract

edisch Centrum Rotterdam

-

P.O. box 2040, 3000 CA Rotterdam, The Netherlands

Office address: room@E=BEM Dr. Molewaterplein 40, 3015 GD Rotterdam, The Netherlands

E-mail:IEEE @erasmusme.nl | Phone ER siz |

trom EEE) IEEE SEIov.
Sent: 19 January 2021 16:13

To: EXER). IERIE EEC  orosusmc.i>

Subject: RE: FW: WHO Executive Board, Nagoya Protocl

Ik doe mijn best

Van:BE3 < 5.1.2e @erasmusmc.nl>

Verzonden: dinsdag 19 januari 2021 15:38

Aan: SEI>
Onderwerp: Re: FW: WHO Executive Board, Nagoya Protocl

Dank, doe ik

Wat betreft het contract met IDS: hard nodig dat we dat vastleggen 5.1.2i oet met afspraken

lijstjes, dus die wilik dan ook graag snel.

Ik verwacht dat ik er nog metfREg over moet overleggen. Waaneer denkje een draft te hebben?

edisch Centrum Rotterdam

“2 afwnd
P.O. box 2040, 3000 CA Rotterdam, The Netherlands

Office address: room Dr. Molewaterplein 40, 3015 GD Rotterdam, The Netherlands

e-mail: [EXE @eresmusme.nl | Phone
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Sent: 19 January 2021 11:46

Subject: FW: FW: WHO Executive Board, Nagoya Protocl

Ik hoop alles goed en gezond in PRC !!

Zoals je zult weten heeft WHO het plan opgevat om een virus-biobank (voor SARS-CoV-2 maar uiteindelijk ook

breder) op te zetten. Onderstaand zie je dat gesprekken vr EE barriéres stuiten.

Ik heb via NL-delegatie EU interventie-tekst aangepast en bij de PV'seedit

over te nemen.

Waar jij vanuit de zijlijn invlioed uit kunt oefenen is vnzlfsprknd welkom.

Laat me weten als je denkt dat ik meer gericht actie kan ondernemen.

Hou je goed, succes met de klus en veel groets,

5.1.2e

van: JE  univ-am.fr>
Verzonden: dinsdag 19 januari 2021 11:29

@rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: Re: FW: WHO Executive Board, Nagoya Protocl

I discussed with the DG INFRA the absence of any mention about our major contribution to the virus related product
distribution in the WHO resolution. Briefly, there are two main reasons to explain the situation.

-EU mitiatives are not welcome at WHO which 1s mainly funded by the USA. Also, all the Infrastructures related to

health care management are ignored by the technical boards of WHO because those RI are not permanent structures.

-Even if EVA is an acknowledged partner of the GOARN for its efficiency at bringing response to emergences (see

below), we are not a permanent orgamzation and we may simply disappear in 2024 1f nothing 1s done by the EC.

Obviously WHO is using this argument to validate the option to create a WHO Virus Archive. The mistake in their

approach relies in the absolute need of a real network of top scientists to run a virus collection. Building a network of

administrations as CDC will never induces any innovation and creativity to build for instance new tools for the detection

of emerging pathogens as EVA did it for the detection of the emerging unknown viruses including MERS, ZIKA and

SARSCoV..

Kind regards

message from Pat Drury DG of the GOARN

thanks for your good wishes for 2021. | also hope that you, yourfamily and friends and colleagues stay safe and well.

Thanks for your call, andfeedbackfrom the R&D meeting this week, and the developing idea of a global “biobank”RE
Please pass on my best regards ot Evelyn also.

I recall the first meeting of the EVA has its been a rapidly developing EU initiative engaging first many labs across the U, and now

also engaging globally (including as we discussed here in Wuhan!!). EVA-global is an important GOARN partners, and we’ve been

very happy to support the network, not least in light of the work on MERS, Ebola, and Zika.... and now for the pandemic. | think its

important to make sure that the policy/senior level in WHO are aware of the project: what crucial support it delivers to country

laboratories; and the support you has across EU countries, EU institutions, and more globally.

its good to communicate with WHO ChiefScientist

JECT
this as a major WHO initiative; but please also

includ
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[ES EE ECE ovo. EN
or

EE vere os

TERE ED
EN @ who. intEERES

who.int

I may be hard to reach at times over the next days and weeks, and I copy my colleague
the laboratoryfocal point with the COVID lab team.

SCN who works in the GOARN team as

best ERED

Le 19/01/2021 a 10:54, a écrit:

Confidential and not to be shared further, as the EU text is not yet final

I proposed some additions in the text which will be submitted by Finland on behalf of the EU.

Best

RIVM Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

EEE
| Coérdinerend Adviseur / jurist publieke gezondheid

entrum Infectieziektebestrijding | (Mm) 51.2

Postbus 1,3720 BA Bilthoven |

oor TTBArchive Global (EVA-GLOBAL)

WWW.european-virus-archive.com
Unite des Virus Emergents (UVE)
Aix-Marseille Universite-IRD 190-INSERM 1207-IRKBA

IHU Infection, 19-21 Bd Jean Moulin, 13005 MARSEILLE, France

mob: 0033

fax: 0033

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
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